Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuUtO)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 4:59 PM

To: ‘Eileen Yap'

Cc Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 95088 & SLX 5317 ON 11/08/2018 (15:00) ALONG

NORTH POINT YISHUN

04 September 2018

LCRF PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Your Ref: SKZ 9508B
Our Ref: CCE;"LERIBD]dSﬂlfAij

Dear 5ir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 9508B & SLX 5317K ON 11/08/2018 (15:00) ALONG NORTH
POINT YISHUN

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SLX 5317K against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that we cannot be absolved from liability.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: jovirene @lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.t may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. |f you are not the intended recipient {or have received this email in error) please natify the sender immediately and
destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden.



ELAX D]V

AUTHORISATION TO ACT

I'We. __L;Ut_‘"ﬁ Lh E_P\_hl' 0JL LJ\(LH*"_ I

S_Qix_}i]_k?-  hereby

_owner of

authorize Green Forest Automobile Pte Lid. (“The Workshop”™) to act for me/us with respect 1o myfour

claim for the repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use for my/our vehicle __(:.1[ 54 Xa <
that was damaged runuam to  the at'n.:idﬂn ﬂo:f!}wgﬁ on _ 1] ’? a_" :'I E ) al
J II'IJ.'I(.IE-, % ] L5 involving vehiele number

_‘ﬁghu_ﬂ A
- SK= i?lf_'fﬂ b

|/We further authorize the Workshop 1o settle my/our above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem
fit and The Workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to sertlement of my/our claim with
payment cheque being made 1 favor of Green Forest Automobile Pte Lud.

The settlement The Workshop may reach on my/our behalf is on without prejudice and without
admission of liability basis insofar as the driverfowner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Pursuant to Personal Data Protection Act 2012, I/'We hereby agree that The Workshop may disclose or
share my personal data toany authorized service providers whom The Workshop would necessarily need
to cooperate, interact or work in one way or another in serving me or meeting my requests.

If I/we are not able to recover full amount for the repair cost from the third Party’s Insurance Company
in 6 (six) months’ time from invoice date, Green Forest Automobile Pte Lid shall bill to you/your
Company for the balance/full amount of the repair cost. The Workshop will close this case without prior
notice if we are unable to recover within 2 years.

I'We Wb%& E W v-u HA understand the above explanation by Green Forest
Automobile Pte Ltd.

Dated this IL\t “day of ‘g  {month) 'Vﬁ.l{ {year)

Claimant's Signature
(Company's stamp for company vehicle) Green Forest Automobile Pte Lid



OUT PRENID. 10
lsurance Subrogated Claim and
¢ Personal Injury Claims

This Notice supersedas any incansict s

(ATG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“Wel/l, GREEN FO (“the workshop™ hereby contirm that we/l
hiave reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect 1o the amount claimed for
5$5,700.00 (Giobal Sum) for vehicle no. SLX 5317K that was damaged pursuant 1o the accident
which occurred on 1I/AO8/2018 (date) along YISHUN CENTRAL | TOWARDS YISHLN
CENTRAL(location) involving vehicle nofs  SKZ 9508B. This is pursuant 1o the mspection
conducted on 1408/ 2018 (date) at “the workshop™,

We/l confinm that we/l are/am awthorized by the owner LUMENS AUTO PTE LTD (“the third
party claimant”) of vehicle no SLX S317K make the claim as set out n the above paragraph and
we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behall in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l
enclose herein the letier of authority given by “the third party claimant™

We/l funther confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid for all damages.
loss andéor expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining (o costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant 1o the damage 10
SLX 337K (vehicle no ) as a result of the aceident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is i full and final setilement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis,

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive Jurisdichon over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated [hl."&li (day) of ___ (month) 2018 (vear)

s
{{ =

Signed 'ﬁ}-ﬂﬂmﬁtud surveyor Eignéd by “the workshop” (with chop)

ne!



GREEN FOREST AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #05-25 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875

TAX INVOICE

LUMENS AUTO PTELTD Date: 7-Sep-18

§ Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 GST Reg.No: 201723238H
#05-25 Premier @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 415875

Accident date: 11™ August 2018
Final Bill For Vehicle No: SLX5317K TOYOTA VIOS

Descriptions AMOUNT
Lump Sum repair cost as recommended by £4,500.00

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor : Mr Adrian Ling

G

S/DLRS: FOUR THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTEEN ONLY
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MISHI AUTO PTE LTD

INVOICE

36 Sungei Kadut Avenue
Singapore 729661

mishiautokelly@gmail.com

Bill Te:
Green Forest Automobile

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #05-25 Premier (@ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 415873

DATE: 1B/2018
INVOICE #: MA-201808-13

CTAR RENTAL
Usage of Vehicle SLUSB63P
PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE LEAD TIME
D DESCRIPTION DAYS I RATE AMOUNT
8 $150.00 $1,350.00

1 |Rental of vehicle from 13/08/18 to 21/08/18

Make all cheques payable to
MISHI AUTO PTE LTD

Subtotal $1,350.00

Tax

Total [ $1,350.00!
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Check In - Out Form

Vehicle No.: _faJ_.u'-ﬁSb.}.F

Hirer MName: Lee Hwee Siang

Make /| Model;

Altis 1.6

_ "Replacement for Accident or Maintenance

Checked OUT
by:

Q Dent

Vehicle Collection

X Scratch

Checked IN by:

/\ Crack

~ Vehicle Return

! /E)./TA Private Hire Decal (F & B) /B' LTA Private Hire Decal (F & B)
- mera & 5D card (LCAM Camera & SD card (LCAM )
| /B/Cﬂ dio/Sound System Radio/Sound System
)H)Teanliness Cleanliness
loor Mats Floor Mats
f)Z(fpareTm&RImsferE’ Spare Tyre & Rims / Tyre Repair Kit
Tool Kit (Hook, Jack, Wrench) @ Tool Kit (Hook, Jack, Wrench)
<$/Zn'mergis.-rw:.*,.r Breakdown Sign 9/ Emergency Breakdown Sign
Mileage: Kgaaf] 115 Mileage: | L (X4
Next Servicing: /4| Y Next Servicing: | [, (B ee

Fuel e
Em %g /g *lg s ®ls Is F
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Date/Time: U b1t _ Y
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